

# **Ridgecrest Ranchos Park District**

## **Meeting Agenda**

### **August 12th, 2024**

#### **Item One**

Review and Approve Meeting Minutes From July 16th (Charles Lee)

#### **Item Two**

Review Current Financials (James Colton)

#### **Item Three**

Charles to update progress on R.R. Website

#### **Item Four**

Charles Lee to lead discussion regarding getting money authorized to obtain an official phone number and email address for the board (then put to vote).

#### **Item Five**

John Smythe to update the board on progress for the work being done by Bennett for the lighting on the median and on both monument sides. JS also to update board on trimming of the trees and bushes in those same areas. (JS also to update on work at 5325 Middlecrest)

#### **NOTES FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:**

Create bylaws

Discuss how to fill board vacancies